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NOTICE is hereby given that the 07TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of S. M. GOLD 
LIMITED (“the Company”) will be held on Monday, the 30th Day of September 2024 at 02:00 p.m. 
through video conferencing. 
 
To transact the following business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 

financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, together with reports of the Board and Auditors 
thereon and in this regard to pass the following resolution as an “Ordinary Resolution” 
 
“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this 
meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 

 
2. To appoint Mr. Priyank Sureshkumar Shah (DIN: 07878194) who retires by rotation in terms of 

Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible has offered himself for re-
appointment. 

 
       To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as 

an “Ordinary Resolution” 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 (6) and all other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time (“Act”), Mr. Priyank 
Sureshkumar Shah (Din: 07878194) who retires by rotation and being eligible for re-appointment, 
be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation 
 

3. To appoint the Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution 
as an “Ordinary Resolution”:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and all other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof) and pursuant to the 
recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, M/s. Aniket Goyal & 
Associates (ICAI Firm Registration No. 022331C),  be and is hereby re-appointed as Statutory 
Auditors of the Company for a term of five years to hold office from the conclusion of 7th 
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 12th Annual General Meeting on such 
remuneration plus taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses as may be incurred by 
them in connection with audit of accounts of the Company, as may be mutually agreed upon 
between the Board of Directors and Statutory Auditor” 
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SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

4. To Increase in Authorised Share Capital 
 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution 
as a Special Resolution: 

 
      “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 61 read with section 64 and all other 

applicable provisions, if any, of Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment thereto or re-
enactment thereof) and rules framed there under, the consent of the members of the company 
be and is hereby accorded to increase the Authorised Share Capital of the Company from existing 
Rs. 10,04,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crore Four Lakhs Only) divided into 1,00,40,000 (One Crore Forty 
Thousand only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (Rupees Ten Only) each to Rs. 30,14,00,000 (Rupees 
Thirty Crore Fourteen Lakhs Only) divided into 3,01,40,000 (Three Crore One Lakhs Forty 
Thousands only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (Rupees Ten Only) each ranking pari-pasu in all 
respect with the existing Equity Shares of the Company and Clause V of the Memorandum of 
Association.” 

 
      “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of 

Directors of the Company or a Committee thereof be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, 
deeds, matters and things as may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, expedient, usual or 
proper and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in regard to the increase 
in Authorised Share Capital of the Company and consequent amendment in the Memorandum of 
Association of the Company as they may think fit.” 

 
 

5. Alteration in Capital Clause of Memorandum of Association 
 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution 
as   an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13, 61, 64 and other applicable provisions, 
if any of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof) 
and the Rules framed thereunder, the consent of the members of the company, be and is hereby 
accorded for substituting Clause V of Memorandum of Association of the Company with the 
following clause. 

“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 30,14,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Crore 
Fourteen Lakhs Only) divided into 3,01,40,000 (Three Crore One Lakhs Forty Thousands only) 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of 
Directors of the Company or a Committee thereof be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, 
deeds, matters and things as may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, expedient, usual or 
proper and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in regard to the increase 
in Authorised Share Capital of the Company and consequent amendment in the Memorandum of 
Association of the Company as they may think fit.” 
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Place: Ahmedabad                                            BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Date: 06.09.2024                             S. M. GOLD LIMITED  
 
 
Registered Office: 
Shop No. 1 to 3                                                              Sd/-                                     Sd/- 
2nd Floor, 24 Caret Building                                  Pulkitkumar S. Shah             Priyank S. Shah  
Opp. Rock Regency Hotel                                    Managing Director                 Director 
Law Garden, C G Road                                         (DIN: 07878190)                      (DIN: 07878194) 
Ahmedabad – 380009, Gujrat 
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NOTES:  

 

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to 
be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular 
No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by 
Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 
and all other relevant circulars issued from time to time, physical attendance of the 
Members to the AGM venue is not required and general meeting be held through video 
conferencing (VC). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM 
through VC. 

 
2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is 
not available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint 
authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC and participate there at and cast 
their votes through e-voting. 

 
3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 

time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the 
Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC will be made available for 
1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders 
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, 
Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first 
come first served basis. 

 
4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of 

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 
(as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 
2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-
Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this 
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository 
Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. 
The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue 
voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

 
6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 

2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.smgoldltd.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and AGM Notice is also available on 
the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 
7. AGM has been convened through VC in compliance with applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA 
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Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 
and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING 
GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on 27th September, 2024, 9:00 A.M. and ends on 29th 
September, 2024, 5.00 P.M.  The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for 
voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / 
Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 23rd September, 2024, may cast 
their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their 
share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 
23rd September, 2024. 

 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 
below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
 

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 

       In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-
Voting facility. 

 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 
 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 
NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click 
on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is 
available under ‘IDeAS’ section, this will prompt you to 
enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services 
under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” 
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting 
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 
i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of 
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  
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3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ 
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 
User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold 
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you 
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can 
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period. 

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 
App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code 
mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, 
can login through their existing user id and password. 
Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page 
without any further authentication. The users to login 
Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website 
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New 
System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi 
username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be 
able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies 
where the evoting is in progress as per the information 
provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, 
the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-
Voting service provider for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also 
links provided to access the system of all e-Voting 
Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting 
service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 
register is available at CDSL website 
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www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System 
Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

 
4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting 

page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN 
No. from a e-Voting link available on 
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered 
Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. 
After successful authentication, user will be able to see 
the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and 
also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting 
Service Providers. 

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in demat 
mode) login through their 
depository participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL 
for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-
Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to 
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, 
wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 
ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in 
or call at 022 - 4886 7000 

 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 
23058738 or 022-23058542-43 
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other 
than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders 
holding securities in physical mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP 
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to 
NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can 
proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 
IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company 
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For example if folio number is 001*** and 
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given 
below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 
password to login and cast your vote. 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to 
retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you 
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ 
and the system will force you to change your password. 

 
c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 
company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your 
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. 
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the 
.pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID 
for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio 
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your 
‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned 
below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not 
registered.  

 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have 
forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical 
mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can 
send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account 
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address 
etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting 
the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by 
selecting on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 
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Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 
 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in 
which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle  

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-
Voting period Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

3. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify 
the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and 
also “Confirm” when prompted. 

4. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

5. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option 
on the confirmation page. 

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 
vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 
letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who 
are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to neelamsomani30@gmail.com  
with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and 
take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website 
will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In 
such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or 
“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset 
the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 
section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 
44 30  or send a request to Ms. Sarita Mote at evoting@nsdl.co.in.  
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories/ 
company for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for 
the resolutions set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self 
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar 
Card) by email to compliancesmgold@gmail.com. 

 
2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + 

CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to compliancesmgold@gmail.com. If you are an 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer 
to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

 
3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for 

procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned 
documents. 

 
4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by 

Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number 
and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE 
AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 

 
1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 

mentioned above for remote e-voting. 
2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC 

facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and 
are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting 
system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the 
facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for 
Remote e-voting. 
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH 
VC ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC through the 
NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above 
for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC” 
placed under “Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click 
on VC link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC will be available in 
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note 
that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have 
forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-
Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

  
2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

 
3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed 

to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-
Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 
5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their 

questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email 
id, mobile number at compliancesmgold@gmail.com. The same will be replied by the 
company suitably. 
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BRIEF PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR SEEKING REAPPOINTMENT AT ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING: 
 
Details under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard 2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India in respect of Director seeking re-appointment confirmation at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting are as follows:    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Place: Ahmedabad                                               BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Date: 06.09.2024                                      S. M. GOLD LIMITED  
 
Registered Office: 
Shop No. 1 to 3                                                                       Sd/-                                       Sd/- 
2nd Floor, 24 Caret Building                                     Pulkitkumar S. Shah                 Priyank S. Shah 
Opp. Rock Regency Hotel                                        Managing Director                    Director 
Law Garden, C G Road                                     (DIN: 07878190)                        (DIN: 07878194) 
Ahmedabad – 380009, Gujrat 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name of Director Priyank Sureshkumar Shah  
Date of Birth 07/11/1988 
Date of Appointment 26/07/2017 
Qualification Graduation 
Relationships between Directors 
inter-se 

Brother of Pulkitkumar S Shah 

Directorship held in other 
companies 

Nil 

No. of shares held in the Company Nil 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,     
2013 

 
 ITEM NO. 4 & 5 

      
To increase the existing Authorised Share Capital of the company from existing Rs. 10,04,00,000 
(Rupees Ten Crore Four Lakhs Only) to Rs. 30,14,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Crore Fourteen Lakhs Only) 
as per the resolution. The resolution seeks approval of members by amending the said clause V of the 
Memorandum of Association 

Pursuant to sections 61 and 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company cannot increase its Authorized       
Share Capital without the consent of the members of the Company.  

Therefore, it is proposed to obtain the consent of the members to increase its Authorised Share Capital.  

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is in any way 
concerned or interested in the resolution. 

 

 
 
 

Place: Ahmedabad                                               BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Date: 06.09.2024                                      S. M. GOLD LIMITED  
 
Registered Office: 
Shop No. 1 to 3                                                                     Sd/-                                       Sd/- 
2nd Floor, 24 Caret Building                                     Pulkitkumar S. Shah                 Priyank S. Shah 
Opp. Rock Regency Hotel                                        Managing Director                    Director 
Law Garden, C G Road                                             (DIN: 07878190)                        (DIN: 07878194) 
Ahmedabad – 380009, Gujrat 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 
To, 
The Members of S.M. Gold Limited, 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Report on the business and operations of the Company 
and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024. 
 
1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS / PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY 
 

The Board’s Report is prepared based on the standalone financial statements of the company. 
 

(In Rs.) 
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 
Total Income for the Year 63,21,94,000 521,488,255 
Total Expenses 61,87,39,000 507,328,679 
Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax 1,34,55,000 14,159,576 
Less: Provision for Tax 16,50,000 3,50,000 
Deferred Tax 1,08,000 - 
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 1,19,13,000 10,659,576 
EPS 1.19 1.06 

 
2. OPERATION & REVIEW 
 

During the year under review, total income of the company is Rs. 63,21,94,000 and the Net Profit 
after tax is Rs. 1,19,13,000. 

 
3. DIVIDEND 
 

The Board of Directors of your Company has not recommended any dividend for the Financial 
Year ended 31st March 2024. 

 
4. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND 

PROTECTION FUND 
 

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed dividend, the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 do not apply. 

 
5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
 

During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserves 
Account. 
 

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS 
 

During the year, there is no change in the nature of the business of the Company. 
 
7. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 
Mr. Pulkitkumar Sureshbhai Shah (DIN: 07878190), Managing Director,  Mr. Priyank 
Sureshkumar Shah (DIN: 07878194), Executive Director & Chief Financial Officer and  Ms. 
Nitaben Sureshkumar Shah (DIN: 07909293), Non-Executive Director,  Mr. Girishchandra 
Madhavlal Patel (DIN: 09024026) Independent Director, Mr. Ganpatbhai Babubhai Nayi (DIN: 
09024041) Independent Director, Mr. Jagdishkumar Jivatlal Loladiya (DIN: 09729608) 
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Independent Director and Ms. Megha Saraswat Company Secretary and Compliance Officer are 
the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on the date of this Report. 
 
All the Independent Directors of the Company have given their declarations to the Company under 
Section 149(7) of the Act that they meet the criteria of independence as provided under Section 
149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations. In the opinion of the Board, 
they fulfil the conditions of independence as specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations and 
are independent of the management. 

 
*Ms. Komal Tolani, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer (KMP) of the Company has 
tendered her resignation from the position of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the 
Company w.e.f. 07th June 2024, 

 
 

8. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS 
 
The Board of Directors duly met Eight (8) times on 30th May 2023, 08th July 2023, 06th September 
2023, 30th September 2023,10th October 2023, 08th December 2023, 13th February 2024 and 29th 
March 2024 proper notices were given and proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the 
Minute Book maintained for the purpose. 
 
The gap between two Board Meetings was within the maximum time gap prescribed under the Act 
and the Listing Regulations. The requisite quorum was present in all the meetings. 
 
 

9. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
 
During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of Secretarial 
Standard 1 (relating to meetings of the Board of Directors) and Secretarial Standard 2 (relating to 
General Meetings) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 

10. BOARD EVALUATION 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the 
Board evaluated the effectiveness of its functioning and that of the Committees and of individual 
directors by seeking their inputs on various aspects of Board/Committee. The evaluation covered 
functioning and composition of the Board and its committees, understanding of the roles and 
responsibilities, experience, competencies, participation at the Board and Committee meetings, 
corporate governance practices etc. 
 
Evaluation of the Board and its compositions was carried out through a defined process covering 
the areas of the Boards functioning viz. composition of the Board and Committees, understanding 
of roles and responsibilities, experience and competencies, contribution at the meetings etc. 
 

11. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to 
Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that: 
 
(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 

followed along with explanation relating to material departures; 
 

(b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit/loss of the 
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company for that period; 
 

(c) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets 
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
(d) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 
(e) The directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and 

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 
 

(f) The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
12. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial Controls with reference to Financial 
Statements. The Board has inter alia reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s 
internal financial controls relating to its financial statements. 

 
During the year, such Controls were tested and no reportable material weakness was observed. 

 
13. CHANGE IN CAPITAL SRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY 
 

During the year under review, the Company has not made any changes in their Capital Structure. 
 

14. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY 
 

There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the 
Company which have occurred between the end of the Financial Year to which the Financial 
Statements relate and the date of this Report. 

 
15. ANNUAL RETURN 

 
In terms of Section 92(3) of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company is available on the website of the 
Company at www.smgoldltd.com. 

 
16. AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT 

 
STATUTORY AUDITORS 

 
M/s Bhagat & Co, statutory Auditor of the Company has resigned due to expiry of peer review 
certificate and so Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. ANIKET GOYAL, Chartered Accountants 
(FRN: 022331C) have been   appointed as Statutory Auditor of the company in place of M/s Bhagat 
& Co. 
 
The Company has received a confirmation from the said Auditors that they are not disqualified to 
act as the Auditors and are eligible to hold the office as Auditors of the Company. 
 
The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qua3lification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks 
in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments. 
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COST AUDITORS 
 
The Company has not appointed the Cost Auditor as pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the cost 
audit is not applicable to the Company. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 
 
In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has appointed Practicing 
Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditors of the Company. The report of the Secretarial Auditor 
is enclosed as “Annexure A”. 
 
The Board of Directors has duly reviewed the Secretarial Audit Report which does not contain any 
qualification, reservation or adverse remark. 
 

17. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS 
 
The Company has appointed Mr. Arvind Kumar as its Internal Auditors. During the year, the 
Company continued to implement their suggestions and recommendations to improve the control 
environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing 
the internal control strengths in all areas. Findings of Internal Auditors are discussed with the 
process owners and suitable corrective actions were taken as per the directions of Audit Committee 
on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations. 
 

18. DEPOSITS 
 
The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of 
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the period under review. Hence, the requirement for furnishing the 
details of deposits which are not in compliance with Chapter V of the Act is not applicable. 

 
19. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

 
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company. 

 
20. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES 

 
In terms of rule (9) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has not developed and 
implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions are not 
applicable. 

 
21. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER 

SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 
During the year, the Company has not given any loan, guarantee or provided security in connection 
with the loan to any other body corporate or person or made any investments. Hence, no particulars 
of the loans, guarantees or investments falling under the provisions of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are provided by the Board. 
 
 

22. PARTICULARS REGARDING EMPLOYEES 
 
During the year under review, none of the employees were in receipt of remuneration exceeding 
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the limit prescribed under Section 197 of the Act and Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
 

23. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
During the year under review, contracts or arrangements entered into with the related party, as 
defined under section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 were in ordinary course of business and on 
arms’ length basis. Details of the transactions pursuant to compliance of section 134(3)(h) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 are annexed herewith 
as per “Annexure B”. 

 
However, there are no materially significant related party transactions made by the company with 
Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have potential 
conflict with interest of the Company at large. 

 
24. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDER PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 

TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S 
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 

 
There is no significant and material order passed by regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the 
going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 
 

25. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

 
Disclosures pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange 
earnings & outgo, were not applicable to the Company during the year under review. 

 
26. DETAILS OF COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

 
Audit Committee 
 
The Company has formed the Audit Committee as per the applicable provisions of Section 177 of 
the Act read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (as amended) 
and also to comply with Regulation 18 of SEBI LODR Regulations. The Committee was 
constituted with the primary objective to monitor and provide effective supervision of the 
Managements’ Financial Reporting Process with the view to ensure accurate, timely and proper 
disclosures and transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting.  
All the recommendations / submissions made by the Committee during the year were accepted by 
the Board. 
 
*30th May 2023, 08th July 2023, 07th October 2023,10th October 2023,08th December 2023,13th 
February 2024, 29th March 2024 

 
The composition of the Committee and details of meetings attended by the members are given 
below: 
 

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings held 
during the Period 
Held Attended 

Mr. Girishchandra Madhavlal 
Patel 

Chairman Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

7 7 

Mr. Ganpatbhai Babubhai Nayi Member Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

7 7 
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Mrs. Nitaben Sureshkumar Shah Member Non-Executive 
Director 

7 7 

 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 
In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing 
Regulations, the Board has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC). NRC of 
the Board has been constituted mainly to determine and recommend to the Board, the Company’s 
policies on remuneration packages for Executive and Non-Executive Directors and policies on 
Nomination for Appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management 
Personnel. 
 
All the recommendations / submissions made by the Committee during the year were accepted by 
the Board. 
 
The composition of the Committee and details of meetings attended by the members are given 
below: 
 30.09.2023 
 

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings held 
during the Period 
Held Attended 

Mr. Girishchandra Madhavlal 
Patel* 

Chairman Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

1 1 

Mr. Ganpatbhai Babubhai Nayi* Member Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

1 1 

Mrs. Nitaben Sureshkumar Shah Member Non-Executive 
Director 

1 1 

  
 

The Policy of Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been placed on the website of the 
Company at www.smgoldltd.com and the salient features of the same are annexed herewith as 
“Annexure C”. 
 
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 
 
The Company has formed the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee as per Section 178 and other 
applicable provisions of the Act read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) 
Rules, 2014 (as amended) and also to comply with Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing Regulations. 
 
The composition of the Committee and details of meetings attended by the members are given 
below: 
*06.09.2023 
 

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings held 
during the Period 
Held Attended 

Mrs. Nitaben Sureshkumar Shah Chairman Non-Executive 
Director 

1 1 

Mr. Girishchandra Madhavlal 
Patel 

Member Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

1 1 

Mr. Ganpatbhai Babubhai Nayi Member Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

1 1 

Mr. Priyank Sureshkumar Shah Member Executive Director 1 1 
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27. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 

During the year under review, a separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on 13th 
February 2024, inter-alia, to discuss: 
 
1. Evaluation of performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a 

whole 
 

2. Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of 
the Executive and Non-Executive Directors and 

 
3. Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the 

Management and the Board that is necessary to effectively and reasonably perform its duties. 
 

All the Independent Directors were present at the meeting. 
 

28. DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 
The Company has formulated and adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of 
sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder. 
 
The Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment to its employees and 
external individuals engaged with the Company that is free from discrimination and harassment 
including sexual harassment. The Company has in place a robust policy on prevention of sexual 
harassment at workplace. The policy aims at prevention of harassment of employees as well as 
contractors and lays down the guidelines for identification, reporting and prevention of sexual 
harassment. 
  
During the year under review, there were no incidences of sexual harassment reported and 
received. 
 

29. VIGIL MECHANISM 
 
The Company has established the vigil mechanism through Whistle Blower Policy for all the 
stakeholders of the Company, which also provides for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit 
Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases as per the Policy. The details of the Whistle Blower 
Policy is available on the website of the Company i.e. www.smgoldltd.com. 
 

30. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of business and is committed to managing the 
risks in proactive and efficient manner. The Company periodically assesses risk in the internal and 
external environment, along with the cost of treating risks and incorporates risk treatment plans in 
its strategy, business and operational plans. 
 
The Company, through its risk management process, strives to contain impact and likelihood of 
the risk within the risk appetite as agreed from time to time with the Board of Directors. 
 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report of the Annual Report identifies key risks, which can 
affect the performance of the Company. 
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The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy for a systematic approach to control risks. 
The Risk Management Policy of the Company developed in line with the business strategy lays 
down procedures for risk identification, evaluation, monitoring, review and reporting. 
 

31. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report as Required under Regulation 34 and Schedule V of 
SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms an integral part 
of this Report, and provides the Company’s current working and future outlook. The Report is 
annexed herewith as “Annexure D”. 
 

32. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

As per Regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulations, the compliance with the corporate governance 
provisions as specified in Regulations 17, 17A, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27 and 
clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V shall 
not apply, in respect of - 
 
A listed entity having paid up equity share capital not exceeding rupees ten crore and net worth 
not exceeding rupees twenty five crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year. 
 
The paid up equity share capital of the Company is Rs. 10,03,75,120/- (Rupees Ten Crore Three 
Lakh Seventy Five Thousand One Hundred Twenty Only) but the Net-worth of the Company is 
less than Rs. 25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five Crore Only) as on the last day of the previous 
financial year ended on March 31, 2023. Accordingly, the provisions relating to Corporate 
Governance is not applicable to the Company. 
 

33. PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE  
 

There are no such proceedings or appeals pending and no application has been filed under 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year under review and from the end of the 
financial year upto the date of this report. 

34. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT 
THE TIME OF ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE 
TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS  

  

During the year under review, the Company has availed loans from the Banks. However, there was 
no instance of any one time settlement for reporting details vis-à-vis Valuation. 

 
35. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the continuous support received from 
the Members, customers, suppliers, bankers, various statutory bodies of the Government of India 
and the Company’s employees at all levels and look forward to their continued support in future. 

                                                                                                  For and on behalf of Board 
Date: 06/09/2024  
Place: Ahmedabad                                                                        Sd/-                               Sd/- 
               Pulkit S. Shah         Priyank S. Shah 
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                                                                                               Managing Director    Executive Director 
                                                                                                  (DIN: 07878190)       (DIN: 07878194) 
 

Annexure B 
Form No. AOC 2 

 
[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of  

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014] 
 
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related 
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s 
length transactions under third proviso thereto 
 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 

 
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars  Details 

a) Name(s) of the related party 
& nature of relationship 

Nitaben S Shah 
She is a mother of Pulkit Shah 
Whole time Director of the 
company & Priyank Shah 
Managing Director of the 
company. 

Pulkit S Shah 
He is a son of Nitaben S Shah, 
Brother of Priyank S Shah 
and Managing Director of the 
company 

Priyank S Shah 
He is a son of Nitaben S 
Shah, and Brother of Pulkit 
S Shah and Whole time 
Director of the company 

b) Nature of contracts/ 
arrangements/ transaction 

Loan- 50,33,000 Remuneration - 16,00,000 
Loan – 51,61,000 

Remuneration 15,00,000/- 
Loan – 5,88,49,000 

c) Duration of the contracts/ 
arrangements/ transaction 

N.A. N.A. N.A. 

d) Salient terms of the contracts/ 
arrangements/ transaction 
including the value, if any 

N.A. N.A. N.A. 

e) Amount paid as advances, if 
any 

N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 
                                                                                              For and on behalf of Board 

Date: 06/09/2024         
Place: Ahmedabad                                                                          Sd/-                            Sd/- 
             Pulkit S. Shah            Priyank S. Shah 
                                                                                              Managing Director       Executive Director 
                                                                                                (DIN: 07878190)          (DIN: 07878194) 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Details 

a) Name(s) of the related party & nature of relationship No such 
contracts or 

arrangements 
or transactions 

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 
c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction 
d) Salient terms of the contracts/arrangements/transaction including the 

value, if any 
e) Justification for entering into such contracts/arrangements/transactions 
f) Date of approval by the Board 
g) Amount paid as advances, if any 
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as 

required under first proviso to section 188 
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Annexure C 
Policy of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company 

 
Policy for Identification of Persons for Appointment and Removal as Director and Senior 
Managerial Personnel: 
 
The Committee shall: 
 
1. Identify and ascertain the honesty, reliability, qualification, expertise and experience of the person 

for appointment as Director or Senior Managerial Personnel and recommend the Board 
accordingly. 
 

2. The Committee must ensure itself regarding the capabilities and eligibilities of the proposed 
appointee(s) and must ensure that the proposed appointee shall be able to devote the required time 
as may be necessary. 

 
3. The Committee shall be at discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience 

possessed by the person is adequate for the proposed position. 
 

4. Any other assessment as may be required must be carried out by the Committee and on being 
satisfied with the overall eligibility of the person, the Committee shall recommend his/her 
appointment to the Board accordingly. 

 
5. With respect to Independent Directors of the Company, the Committee shall additionally ensure 

the independence of the Director as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Rules made there under. 

 
6. The Committee may recommend to the Board with the reasons recorded in writing, the removal of 

Director or Senior Managerial Personnel based on any disqualification that may be applicable as 
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder or for any other 
reasons as may be justified by the Committee. 

 
Term of Appointment: 
 
The term of Appointment of Managing Director/ Whole Time Directors and Independent Directors of 
the Company shall be as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. 
 
Retirement: 
 
The Managing Director/ Whole Time Directors and Independent Directors of the Company shall be 
subject to retirement as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made 
thereunder. The Committee will be at its discretion to recommend retention of Directors even after they 
have attained the retirement age for the benefit of the Company subject to fulfillment of the 
requirements as mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Policy for Evaluation of Performance of Board, Its Committees and Individual Directors: 
 
1. Evaluation of performance of Board and Individual Directors: 

 
(a) Achievement of financial/ business targets as fixed by the Board; 
(b) Proper development, management and execution of business plans; 
(c) Display of leadership qualities i.e. correctly anticipating business trends and opportunities; 
(d) Establishment of an effective organization structure; 
(e) Participation in the Board/Committee Meetings; 
(f) Integrity and maintenance of confidentiality; 
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(g) Any other criteria that may be considered necessary for the evaluation of the performance of 
the Board as may be considered by the Committee. 

 
2. Evaluation of performance of Committee: 
 

(a) Discharge of its functions and duties as per its terms of reference; 
(b) Effectiveness of the suggestions and recommendations received; 
(c) Conduct of its meeting and procedures followed in this regard. 
 

3. Review of the Implementation of this policy: 
 
The Committee shall review the implementation and compliance of this policy at least once a year. 

 
Policy for Remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
 
The remuneration of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel must be in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. The Committee must ensure 
that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate 
Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully.  
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Annexure D 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
Business Overview 
 
Our Company was originally incorporated as S. M. Gold Private Limited on July 26, 2017 under the 
Companies Act, 2013 vide certificate of incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, 
Dadra and Nagar Havelli. Thereafter, our Company was converted into a public limited company 
pursuant to a special resolution passed by our shareholders at the EGM held on August 12, 2017 and 
consequently name was changed to “S. M. Gold Limited” (SMGL) vide fresh certificate of 
incorporation dated August 24, 2017 issued by Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar 
Havelli. Subsequently, our Company has acquired the business of Proprietorship Concern of one of our 
Promoter - Mr. Priyank S. Shah viz. M/s. S. M. Gold through the Business Succession Agreement dated 
August 03, 2018. The CIN of the Company is L74999GJ2017PLC098438. Consequently, the business 
of the proprietorship firm was merged into S. M. Gold Limited. 
 
We are principally into the business of manufacturing and wholesale trading of mangalsutra jewellery. 
Besides mangalsutra jewellery, a minor part of business also includes other jewellery like Rings, Chain, 
Earrings, Ear Chain, Nose-rings/Nose pins, waist belts, Anklet, Zuda, Toe Ring, Pendant Set/Pendant, 
Bracelet and Bangles, wedding Jewellery, festive Jewellery. 
 
Our jewellery is mostly traditional in style and is handmade by our workers. We have in-house 
designing team which designs the mangalsutra and other jewellery in traditional, modern and indo-
western style. We also directly purchase designs from other jewellery designers. Apart from 
manufacturing jewellery ourselves, we also get our mangalsutra and other jewellery manufactured 
through job workers. These job workers are located in Ahmedabad, Rajkot, Kolkata and Mumbai.                 
The raw material and design is provided by us to these job workers. The job workers take approximately 
10-12 number of days to complete the finished jewellery. However, no formal agreement has been 
executed with either of these job workers. Besides, manufacturing and job work, we also purchase 
readymade mangalsutra and other jewellery from other independent jewellery wholesalers located in 
Mumbai. 
 
The jewellery sold by us is sold under the brand name of “S. M. Gold - the House of Mangalsutra”. Our 
strength is in manufacturing mangalsutra and antique jewellery. However, in order to cater to our 
customers taste, preference, choice and the ever changing trends in the jewellery, we offer our customers 
a wide variety of traditional, indo-western and modern jewellery also. We also customize the jewellery 
according to the individual needs, to keep pace with the latest trends in the market. As well as to satisfy 
our consumer requirements, we strive to continuously develop new jewellery designs and themes. 
 
The major raw material used for making our mangalsutra and other jewellery is gold, black pearls, 
stones, kundan etc. We source our gold bar from bullion market and local markets in Ahmedabad. Black 
pearls and other raw material is sourced from local market of Ahmedabad and from Jaipur. 
 
Our promoters, Mr. Priyank S. Shah and Mr. Pulkitkumar S. Shah have 13 years and 11 years of 
experience in gems and jewellery industry, respectively. 
  
Our Competitive Strengths 
 
 Established brand name 
 Quality Products 
 Well established relationship with our Supplier 
 
Our Business Strategies 
 
 Innovation in Designing 
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 Enhancing Operating Effectiveness and Efficiency 
 Continue to maintain strong relation with existing Customers 
 Marketing 
 
Human Resources and Industrial Relations 
 
The Company recognizes that its employees are integral part of its success. Sound human resource 
practices have been followed which is aligned with Company's philosophy. It believes that they are the 
vital asset responsible for continued success of the Company. Our Company wishes to put on record its 
deep appreciation for the co-operation and efforts of its employees for the betterment of the 
organization. The total number of employees as on 31st March 2024 is 25. 
 
Internal Control 
 
The Company has adequate internal control system, commensurate with the size of its operations. 
Adequate records and documents are maintained as required by laws. The Company’s audit Committee 
reviewed the internal control system. All efforts are being made to make the internal control systems 
more effective. The strong internal control systems have been designed in such a way that, not only it 
prevent fraud and misuse of the Company`s resources but also protect shareholders interest. 
  



 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
 

A. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:- 
 Corporate Governance essentially is the system by which companies are directed and controlled by the management in the best interest of the shareholders and others. Corporate Governance ensures fairness, transparency and integrity of the management.  The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance aims at ethical corporate behavior and always strives to achieve optimum performance at all levels by adhering to good Corporate Governance practices. The Company's beliefs on Corporate Governance are intended at supporting the management of the Company for competent conduct of its business and ensuring long term value for shareholders employees, customers and statutory authorities.  

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:- 
 The Board is entrusted with an ultimate responsibility of the Management, directions and performance of the Company. As its primary role is fiduciary in nature, the Board provides leadership, strategic guidance, objective and independent view to the Company’s management while discharging its responsibilities, thus ensuring that the management adheres to ethics, transparency and disclosures.  

(i) Composition: 
 The Board of Company has a mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors comprising 3 Independent Directors in accordance with the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  As on 31st March, 2024, the Board consists of 6(six) Directors comprising 2(Two) Executive and 4 (Four) Non-Executive Directors. The composition of the Board represents an optimal mix of knowledge and experience and enables the Board to perform its responsibilities and provide effective leadership to the business.  The Composition of the Board as on March 31, 2024 are as under:-   

SR. NO. FULL NAME DESIGNATION 1 PULKITKUMAR SURESHBHAI SHAH  Executive Director, MD 
2  PRIYANK SURESHKUMAR SHAH  Executive Director 



 

3 NITABEN SURESHKUMAR SHAH Non-Executive - Non Independent Director 4  GANPATBHAI BABUBHAI NAYI Non-Executive - Independent Director, Chairperson 
5  JAGDISHKUMAR JIVATLAL LOLADIYA Non-Executive - Independent Director , 
6 GIRISHCHANDRA MADHAVLAL PATEL Non-Executive - Independent Director 

 
(ii) Board Functions: 

 
Meetings: The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company/business policy and strategy apart from other Board businesses. The Company holds at least four Board Meetings in a year, one in each quarter to review the financial results and other items of the agenda. Apart from the four scheduled Board meetings, additional Board meetings are also convened to address the specific requirements of the Company.  Attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting, Last Annual General Meeting and Number of other Directorship / Chairmanship of Committee of each Director of various Companies are as follows:-  Name of Director Attendance Particular 

Board Meeting Last AGM 
GANPATBHAI BABUBHAI NAYI Yes Yes 
PULKITKUMAR SURESHBHAI SHAH Yes Yes 
PRIYANK SURESHKUMAR SHAH Yes Yes 
NITABEN SURESHKUMAR SHAH Yes Yes 
GIRISHCHANDRA MADHAVLAL PATEL Yes Yes 
JAGDISHKUMAR JIVATLAL LOLADIYA Yes Yes 



 

 
Note: 

 
*Directorship does not include Section 8 Companies and Foreign Companies. None of the Directors on the Board hold Directorships in more than Ten (10) Public Companies. Further none of them is a member of more than Ten (10) Committees or Chairman of more than Five (5) Committees across all the Public Companies in which he is a Director. Necessary disclosures regarding as on March 31, 2024 have been made by the Directors.   
Directors Shareholding as on March, 31, 2024 

 
 Sr No Executive Director No of Equity Shares held 

1. PRIYANK SURESHKUMAR SHAH 41,83,594 

2. NITABEN SURESHKUMAR SHAH 38 

3. PULKITKUMAR SURESHBHAI SHAH 3,05,427 

 
(iii) Number of Board Meetings: 

 During the year under review, 8 (Eight) Board Meetings were held by the Company on the below mentioned dates as under: 
Sr. No. Date on which the Board Meetings were held 1 30.05.2023 2 08.07.2023 3 06.09.2023 4 30.09.2023 5 10.10.2023 6 08.12.2023 7 13.02.2024 8 29.03.2024 



 

  
(iv) Independent Directors: 

 
 Separate Meeting of the Independent Directors:: 

 During the year under review, a separate meeting of Independent Directors, without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and Members of the Management, was held on 13th February 2024, as required Under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 (Code for Independent Directors) read with Regulation 25(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Independent Directors inter-alia reviewed the performance of the Non- Independent Directors and the Board as a whole.   
Performance Evaluation Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Board is required to monitor and review the Board evaluation framework. In line with the Corporate Governance Guidelines, the Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration, Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The evaluation process also considers the attendance of Board Members, core competencies, personal characteristics, accomplishment of specific responsibilities. The Board evaluation is conducted through questionnaire having qualitative parameters and feedback based. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.  
C. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:- 

 The Board Committees play a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company. The Board has constituted sub-committees to focus on specific areas and make informed decisions. Each Committee of the Board is guided by its Charter, which defines the scope, powers and composition of the Committee. All decisions and recommendations of the Committees are placed before the Board for information or approval.  The Committees also make specific recommendations to the Board on various matters from time- to time. All observations, recommendations and decisions of the Committees are placed before the Board for information or for approval.  The Company has (3) Three statutory and non-statutory Committees, namely: (I) Audit Committee (II) Nomination and Remuneration Committee (III) Stakeholder Relationship Committee (IV) Sexual Harassment Committee  



 

D.      AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
 

(i) The Audit Committee acts as a link between the Management, Statutory Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company and oversees the financial reporting process.  
(ii) The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
(iii) The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are broadly as under:  

 Reviewing of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information. 
 To ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 
 Recommending the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of external Auditor. 
 Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of the audit process. 
 Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties 
 Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments. 
 Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary. 
 Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters. 
 Reviewing with management the Annual financial statements and half yearly and Quarterly financial results before submission to the Board. 
 Reviewing periodically the adequacy of the internal control system. 
 Discussions with Internal Auditor on any significant findings and follow up thereon.  

(iv) The Audit Committee invites such Executives as it considers appropriate (particularly the head of the finance function), representatives of the Statutory Auditors. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee and remains present in its Meetings.  
(v) During the financial year 2023-24, the Audit Committee met 7 (Seven) times on . -    30th May,2023 -    08th July 2023 -    07th October, 2023 -    10th October,2023 -    08th December,2023 -    13th February ,2024 -    29th March, 2024 the gap between two meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. 



 

(vi) The details of composition of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:  
NAME DESIGNATION CATEGORY NUMBER OF 

MEETINGS 
ATTENDED Girishchandra Madhavlal Patel Chairperson Non-Executive- Independent Director 7 

Ganpatbhai Babubhai Nayi Member Non-Executive - Independent Director 7 
Nitaben Sureshkumar Shah Member Non-Executive- Non Independent Director 7 

 
II. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

 
(i) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
(ii) The broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as under:  

 Formulation of the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes and independence of Director; 
 Devising a policy on Board diversity; 
 Formulation of Remuneration policy; 
 Review the structure, size and composition of the Board; 
 Identifying and selection of candidates for appointment as Directors; 
 Identifying potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management; 
 Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.  

(iii) During the Financial year 2023-24, 1 (One) meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held on 30th September, 2023.  
(iv) The composition of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below: 



 

NAME DESIGNATION CATEGORY NUMBER OF 
MEETINGS 
ATTENDED Girishchandra Madhavlal Patel Chairperson Non-Executive - Independent Director 1 

Ganpatbhai Babubhai Nayi Member Non-Executive - Independent Director 1 
Nitaben Sureshkumar Shah 

Member Non-Executive -Non Independent Director 1 
  

(i) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY: 
 The Company's pays remuneration to its Managing Director by way of salary. Further the said remuneration to the aforesaid director is paid within the overall limits approved by the members of the Company subject to the overall ceiling limits as stipulated in Sections 197, 198 and as per the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.  The appointment and remuneration of all the Executive Directors including Managing Director of the Company is governed by the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Resolutions passed by the Board of Directors and Shareholders of the Company. The remuneration package of Executive Director(s) comprises of salary as approved by the shareholders at the General Meetings.  The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of achievements. It is aimed at attracting and retaining high caliber talent. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is displayed on the Company’s website viz.  www.smgoldltd.com  Executive Directors Remuneration:  The remuneration paid to the Executive Directors during the FY 2023-24 is as below:   Name Position Remuneration 

 Priyank Sureshkumar Shah Director 15,00,000 
 Pulkitkumar Sureshbhai Shah Director 16,00,000  
III. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

 
(a) The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is constituted in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 



 

(b) The broad terms of reference of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee are as under:  
 Monitor and review any investor complaints received by the Company or through SEBI, SCORES and ensure its timely and speedy resolution, in consultation with the Company Secretary, Compliance officer and Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company. 
 Monitor implementation and compliance with the Company’s Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading. 
 Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 
 Perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties. 

(c) During the Financial Year 2023-24, One (1) meeting of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee was held on 06th September,2023 The composition of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:   
NAME DESIGNATION CATEGORY NUMBER OF 

MEETINGS 
ATTENDED 

Nitaben Sureshkumar 
Shah 

Chairperson Non-Executive- Non 
Independent 
Director 

1 
Girishchandra 

Madhavlal Patel Member Non-Executive-    
Independent 
Director 

1 
Ganpatbhai 

Babubhai Nayi 
Member Non-Executive - 

Independent
Director 

1 
Priyank 

Sureshkumar Shah 
Member Executive Director 1 

 - During the year, the Company has not received any complaints from the Shareholders of the Company. There were no outstanding complaints as on 31/03/2024.  
D. CODE OF CONDUCT 

 The Board of Directors have laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior management of the Company. All Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct as approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company. (Annexure I) 
 

E. GENERAL BODY MEETING: - 
 

(i) Date, Time and Venue where last Annual General Meetings were held: 



 

YEAR DATE DAY TIME VENUE 2022-23 29th September Friday 05:00 PM Shop No. 1 to 3, 2nd Floor, 24 Caret Building, Opp. Rock Regency Hotel, Law Garden, C. G. Road, Ahmedabad – 380009, Gujrat. 2021-22 30th September Friday 11:30 AM Shop No. 1 to 3, 2nd Floor, 24 Caret Building, Opp. Rock Regency Hotel, Law Garden, C. G. Road, Ahmedabad – 380009, Gujrat. 2020-21 30th September Thursday 02:30 PM Shop No. 1 to 3, 2nd Floor, 24 Caret Building, Opp. Rock Regency Hotel, Law Garden, C. G. Road, Ahmedabad – 380009, Gujrat. 2019-20 23rd September Wednesday 02:30 PM Shop No. 1,916 Building Opp Luhar Ni Pole M.G. Haveli Road Manekchowk Ahmedabad-380001  
 
 

(ii) Extra-ordinary General Meeting: 
 During the year, No Extra-ordinary General Meeting was held by the Company.  

(iii) Postal Ballot: 
 

 Whether any Special Resolution passed last year through Postal Ballot : No 
 Whether any Special Resolution is proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot : No  

F. OTHER DISCLOSURES: - 
 1. Related Party Transactions:- All transactions entered into which related parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations during the financial year were in ordinary course of business. These have been approved by the Audit Committee. The Board has approved a policy for Related Party Transactions which has been uploaded on the Company’s website i.e  www.smgoldltd.com 

 2. The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchange(s), Securities and Exchange Board of India or other authorities on any matter related to Capital Market during the last 3 (three) years. There are no non-compliance by the Company or penalties imposed on the Company by the Stock exchanges or the SEBI on any matter related to Capital Markets, during the last three years to the best of our knowledge except.   3. The Company has adopted Whistle Blower Policy and has established vigil mechanism as defined Under Regulation 22 of SEBI Listing Regulations for Directors and Employees to report unethical behavior. No person has been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 



 

The said policy has been also uploaded on the Company’s website i.e.  www.smgoldltd.com 
 4. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit :- Neelam Somani & Associates carried out Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted Equity Share Capital with the National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”) and the total issued and listed Equity Share Capital. The Audit Report confirms that the total issued/ paid-up capital is in agreement with the Total Number of Shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.  5. The Company had in place a 'Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading', in accordance with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The said Code is posted on Company's website  www.smgoldltd.com 

G. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 
 Website: The Companies website www.smgoldltd.Com contains a separate dedicated section “Investor Relations” where shareholders information is available. Full Annual Report is also available on the website in a user friendly and downloadable form.  Financial Results: These  are submitted to the Stock Exchanges in accordance with the Listing Agreement and published in Indian Express (English), Financial Express (Gujarati Edition).  Annual Report: Annual Report containing inter- alia Audited Annual Accounts, Directors' Report, Management Discussion and Analysis Report, Corporate Governance Report, Auditors' Report, Secretarial Audit Report and other important information is circulated to Members and other entitled thereto.  BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (the ‘Listing Centre’) BSE’s Listing Centre is a web-based application designed for corporate. All compliance filings like shareholding pattern, corporate governance report, media releases, among others are filed electronically on the Listing Centre.  Designated Exclusive email-id for investor services: The Company has designated the following email-id exclusively for investor servicing.  www.smgoldltd.com 
 SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES):- The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web-based complaints redress system. The salient features of this system are: Centralized database of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by concerned companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its current status.  

H. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: - 
 
 

1. AGM : Date, Time and 
Venue 

The 07TH AGM will be held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 at           02:00 P.M. through Video Conferencing (“VC”).  
2. Financial Year 

(Proposed) 
Financial Year 2023-24   consists   of   12   (Twelve) months starting from 1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 2024. 



 

3. Dividend Payment Date The Company has not declared any Dividend in the Financial Year 2023-24. 
4. Listing on Stock 

Exchange 
BSE Limited Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001, Maharashtra 

5. Payment of Annual Listing 
Fees 

The Listing fees for Financial Year 2023-24 are paid to the Stock Exchange. The custodial fees are paid to the National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and the Central Depository Securities Ltd. (CDSL) for the Financial Year 2023-24. 
6. Stock Code BSE: 542034 
7. Security ISIN No. INE00Q901014 
8. Cut-off Date 23rd September, 2024 
9. Date of Book Closure 24thSeptember, 2024 to 30th September, 2024 
10. Investor Services – 

Queries / Complaints 
during the period 
Ended 

During the period from 1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 2024, no queries/complaints/requests were received by the Company from the Shareholders and Investors. 
11. Company’s Registration 

Number 
CIN of the Company is “L74999GJ2017PLC098438”. 

12. Registered Office Shop No. 1 to 3, 2nd Floor, 24 Caret Building, Opp. Rock Regency Hotel, Law Garden, C G Road, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, 380009 
13. Company’s Website  www.smgoldltd.com    
14. E-mail Address compliancesmgold@gmail.com 

 

15. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments:- 
 The Company has not issued GDRs/ADRs as on 31st March, 2024. No Warrants/Convertible Instruments were outstanding for conversion as on 31st March, 2024. 



 

16. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:- 
 
 

KFin Technologies Private Limited 
Registered Office Address Selenium, Tower 
B, Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial District, 
Nanakramguda, Serili ngampally NA 
Hyderabad Rangareddi TG 500032. 

Phone No.: +914067162222, 796110000 
Email: einward.ris@karvy.com 
Website: www.kfintech.com 

Corporate Office Address Selenium, Tower B, 
Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial District, 
Nanakramguda, Serili ngampally NA Hyderabad 
Rangareddi TG 500032 
Phone No.: +914067162222, 796110000 
Email: einward.ris@karvy.com 
Website: www.kfintech.com Share Transfer and Dematerialisation System The complete   work   related   to   share transfer and dematerialisation is carried out by the above stated RTA. 

 
 

17. Address for Correspondence for Shareholders:- 
 

Shareholder correspondence should be addressed to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent 
Kfin Technology Limited at Selenium, Tower B, Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial District, Nanakramguda, 
Serili ngampally NA Hyderabad Rangareddi TG 500032 Phone No.: +914067162222, 796110000. 
, Email: einward.ris@karvy.com Shareholders may also write to or contact the Company Secretary at the Registered Office at the following address for any assistance:  

  Megha Saraswat  Company Secretary & Compliance Officer S.M. GOLD LIMITED        Shop No. 1 to 3, 2nd Floor, 24 Caret Building, Opp. Rock Regency Hotel, Law Garden,         C G Road, , Ahmedabad, Gujarat, 380009 
 

18. Credit Rating:- Company is not required to obtain Credit Rating.  
19. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:- 

 In keeping with the requirement of the SEBI as specified in regulation 76 of SEBI (Depositories & Participants) Regulations, 2018, Audit by Ms. Neelam Rathi (COP: 12454 ), Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad, have been carried out to reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and the total issued and listed capital. The said audit confirms that the total issued/paid up capital tallies with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.       



 

20. Disclosures in relation to the sexual harassment of women at workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibitionand Redressal) Act, 2013:- The Company has duly constituted Internal Complaints Committee pursuant to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. During the year, the Company had not received any complaints and no complaints were pending as on 31st March, 2024.  
21. Disclosures with respect to Demat Suspense Account/Unclaimed Suspense Account: Not Applicable  
22. MD and ED certification 

 As required by Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule II Part B of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Managing Director (CFO) and Executive Director have given appropriate certifications to the Board of Directors. (Annexure II). 
 

23. Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary:- 
 As required by Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V, Part E of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the certificate given by Ms. Neelam Rathi (COP: 12454 ), Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance, is annexed to the Board’s Report. (Annexure III) 
 As required by Clause 10 (i) of Part C under Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has received a certificate from Ms. Neelam Rathi (COP: 12454 ), Practicing Company Secretaries certifying that none of our Directors have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of the Company by SEBI or MCA or such other statutory authority. (Annexure IV) 



 

ANNEXURE I 
 
 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY THE BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
PRESONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT.  This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Senior Management Employees and the Board of Directors including the Executive Directors, Non-Executive and Independent Directors.  I further confirm that the Company has obtained from all the Members of the Board and the Senior Management Personnel, affirmation that they have complied with the code of conduct of the Company.     

Sd/- 
Place: Ahmedabad                                                                                               Pulkit S. Shah 
Date: 06/09/2024 (MANAGING DIRECTOR) 



 

ANNEXURE II 
 

CERTIFICATE BY MANAGING DIRECTOR (MD) AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  We, Pulkitkumar Sureshbhai Shah, Managing Director & Priyank Sureshkumar Shah Director, of    M/s S. M. GOLD LIMITED, to the best of our knowledge and belief hereby certify that  
1. We have reviewed the Audited Financial Statements and the cash flow statements for the Year ended as on 31st March, 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief that: (a) These statements does not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading. (b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.  
2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company's code of conduct.  
3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and there are no deficiencies in the design or operation of internal control.  
4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no: (a) Significant changes in internal control during the year ended as on 31.03.2024; (b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year ended as on 31.03.2024 if any that the same have been disclosed in the notes of the statements; (c) Instances of significant frauds of which we are aware, that involves management or other who have a significant role in the Company's internal control system.      

                                                                                                                                               Sd/- 
                                                                                               Pulkit S. Shah 

                                                                                                                                         Managing Director 
Date: 06/09/2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 



 
 

Neelam Somani & Associates 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Address: C-1001, Sarovar landmark, Gordhanvadi Cross Road, Kankaria, 
Ahmedabad-380022, Gujarat 

Email: neelamsomani90@gmail.com                      Contact: +91-863840250 

 

ANNEXURE III 
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 TO THE MEMBERS OF S. M. GOLD LIMITED  We have examined the compliance of Corporate Governance by S. M. Gold Limited ("the Company") for the year ended on March 31, 2024, as stipulated in Regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  The compliance of conditions of the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.  We have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Generally Accepted Auditing Standards in India, to the extent relevant and as per the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India.  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the relevant records and the explanations given to us and the representation made by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, during the year ended March 31, 2024.   We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.    
NEELAM RATHI 
Company Secretaries 
Peer Review Cert No.: 5612/2024 
FCS: 10993 | COP No.: 12454 
ICSI UDIN: F010993F001165707 
6TH September, 2024 | Ahmedabad 



 
  
 

Neelam Somani & Associates 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Address: C-1001, Sarovar landmark, Gordhanvadi Cross Road, Kankaria, 
Ahmedabad-380022, Gujarat 

Email: neelamsomani90@gmail.com                      Contact: +91-863840250 
 

 

 

                ANNEXURE IV 
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES CERTIFICATE ON 

DIRECTOR'S NON-DISQUALIFICATION 
 PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES' CERTIFICATE ON DIRECTOR'S NON-DISQUALIFICATION TO THE MEMBERS OF S.  M. GOLD LIMITED  This certificate is issued pursuant to clause 10(i) of the Part C of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended vide circular dated May 9, 2018 of the Securities Exchange Board of India.  I have examined the compliance of provisions of the aforesaid clause 10(i) of the Part C of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me by the Company, and the declarations made by the Directors, I certify that none of the directors of S. M. Gold Limited ("the Company") CIN:  L74999GJ2017PLC098438 having its registered office at Shop No. 1 to 3, 2nd Floor, 24 Caret Building, Opp. Rock Regency Hotel, Law Garden, C G Road, , Ahmedabad, Gujarat, 380009 have been debarred or disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed or continuing as directors of the Company by SEBI/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other statutory authority.     
NEELAM RATHI 
Company Secretaries 
Peer Review Cert No.: 5612/2024 
FCS: 10993 | COP No.: 12454 
ICSI UDIN: F010993F001165707 
6TH September, 2024 | Ahmedabad 
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
 
To,  
The Members,  
S. M. GOLD LIMITED 
 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to corporate practices by M/S S. M. GOLD LIMITED (hereinafter called the 
company) Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.  
 
Based on my verification of the M/S S. M. GOLD LIMITED books, papers, minute books, forms 
and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided 
by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period 
covering the financial year ended on 31ST March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions 
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  
 
PARA ONE 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by M/S S. M. GOLD LIMITED for the financial year ended on 31st March 2024 
according to the provisions of:  
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;  

 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;  

 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;  

 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to 

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings;  

 
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-  
 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  
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(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015;  
 

(c) *The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and amendments from time to time; 
 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 
Regulations,2014;  
 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements), Regulations, 2015; 
 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;  
 

(g) *The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009; and  
 

(h) *The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 
2018- 

*Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 

I have also examined the compliance with the provisions of the following laws applicable 
specifically to the Company, relying on compliance certificates and declarations issued by the 
head of the respective departments/management, in addition to my own checks. Based on this 
examination, I found that the Company has complied with the provisions of the mentioned Acts, 
except for the observations noted below: 

(1) The Employee’s Provident fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 

(2) The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976 

(3) The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 

(4) The Minimum wages Act, 1948 

(5) The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 

(6) The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 

(7) The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 

(8) The Employee’s State Insurance Act, 1948 
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(9) Legal Metrology Act, 2009 

(10) The Factories Act, 1948 

(11) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 

(12) The Payment of Wages Act, 1956 

(13) The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 

(14) The Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946 

(15) The Industrial Dispute Act, 1947 

(16) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 

(17) The Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013. 

Observations/Disclaimer: 

1. During the audit period, it was observed that the Auditor has not issued the Limited Review/ 
Audit Report for the last quarter due to expiry of Their Peer Review Certificate. 

2. During the audit period M/s. Bhagat & Co., Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad, (FRN: 
127250W) Statutory Auditor of the Company have resigned due to expiry of Peer Review 
Certificate issued by ICAI as on 31.03.2024. 

3. During the audit period, action has been taken against the company under the Standard 
Operating Procedure issued by SEBI. 

4. The website of the Company was not updated as on the date of issuing the Report. 

Para Second: 

We have examined compliance with the applicable Clauses/Regulations of the following: 
 
(i) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General 
Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. 
 
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc., mentioned above. 
 
We further report that: 
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• The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with a proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors, and Independent Directors, including Women Directors. 
The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period 
under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 
• Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule Board/Committee Meetings, and agenda 

and detailed notes on the agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, except where 
consent of directors was received for circulation of the agenda and notes on the agenda at a 
shorter notice. A system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications 
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 
• All decisions of the Board and Committees thereof were carried out with the requisite 

majority. 
 
I further report that, based on the review of the compliance mechanism established by the 
Company and on the basis of Management Representation letter issued by the management, I am 
of the opinion that the Management has adequate systems and processes in place in the Company, 
which are commensurate with the size and operations of the Company, to monitor and ensure 
compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, and guidelines. 
 
I further report that during the audit period, no event/action having a major bearing on the 
Company’s affairs in pursuance of the laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc., has 
taken place. 
 
This report is to be read with our letter of even date, which is annexed as Annexure “A” and forms 
an integral part of this report. 
 
 
NEELAM RATHI 
Company Secretaries 
Peer Review Cert No.: 5612/2024 
FCS: 10993 | COP No.: 12454 
ICSI UDIN: F010993F001165707 
6TH September, 2024 | Ahmedabad  
 

NEELAM RATHI Digitally signed by NEELAM RATHI 

Date: 2024.09.06 18:48:52 +05'30'
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Annexure - A 

To, 
The Members, 
S. M. GOLD LIMITED 
 
Management’s Responsibility 
 
1. It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, 

devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 
regulations, and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively. 

 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards, and 

procedures followed by the Company with respect to secretarial compliances. 
 

3. We have conducted the Audit as per the applicable Auditing Standards issued by the Institute 
of Company Secretaries of India. 

 
4. We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’s management is 

adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion. 
 
5. Wherever required, we have obtained reasonable assurance whether the statements prepared, 

documents or records, in relation to Secretarial Audit, maintained by the Company, are free 
from misstatement. 

 
6. Wherever required, we have obtained the management’s representation about the compliance 

of laws, rules, and regulations, and the happening of events, etc. 
 
Disclaimer 
 
7. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 
the Company. 

8. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company. 

 
 
 
NEELAM RATHI 
Company Secretaries 
Peer Review Cert No.: 5612/2024 
FCS: 10993 | COP No.: 12454 
ICSI UDIN: F010993F001165707 
6TH September, 2024 | Ahmedabad 

NEELAM 

RATHI

Digitally signed 

by NEELAM RATHI 

Date: 2024.09.06 

18:49:06 +05'30'
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

THE MEMBERS OF'

M/S S.M. Gold Limited,

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opi+ion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of M/s S.M Gold

Limited, (the "Company") which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024,the Statement

of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement, the

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "Standalone Ind AS Financial

Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act, in the

rnnner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles

generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the

Company as at 31st March, 2024 and its profit (financial performance including other

comprehensive income), its cash florvs and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opi4ion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone

Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with

the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAD together with the

independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the

provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, ffid we have fulfrlled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

A402, "Aaryabhumi", Opp. MG Party PIot, Jodhpur Gam Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad -380015'

lVlob. No.- +918003182550, E-mail ID -
..!



Aniket Goyal & Associates
Ghartered Accountants

I(ey Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in

our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

we do not provide a separate opinion on these rnatters.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Beport Thefeon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The

other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,

Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate

Governance and Shareholder's Information. but does not include the standalone financial statements

and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibilify for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act,2013 (the "Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (including

other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with

the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards

(Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act and relevant rules there under.

A-402, "Aaryabhumi", Opp. MG Party Plot, Jodhpur Gam Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad -380015,
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of

the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilifies for the Au9if of thg Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or elTor, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material

if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of maierial misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as

fraud rnay involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal controls.

A-402, "Aaryabhumi", Opp. MG Party Plot, Jodhpur Gam Road, Satellite, Ahmcdabad -380015'
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Obtain an understanding of intemal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate intemal financial

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's

report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to

the date of our auditor's However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably

knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative

materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the

results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial

statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and gignificant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safe guards.

A-402,63Aaryabhumi", Opp. MG Party Plot, Jodhpur Gam Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad -380015,
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Repo4 on Otber Leeal qnd Regubtory Bgqulreqents

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Sectionl43 of the Act, we give
in the "Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all tlre information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, Cash
Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by thiJReport are in agreement
with the relevant books of account maintained.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3lst March 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3 I st March
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of ihe Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our -separate R-port in
ttAnnexure Btt.

g) With respect to other matter to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the Rule
l1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us :

A) The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impart its financial
position.

B) The company did not have any long-term contracts including erivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.
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C) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investors Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

(i) The management of the company has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or

loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or

kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign

entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,

that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Benefrciaries;

(ii) The management of the company has represented that, that, to the best of it's knowledge

and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received

by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding

Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material misstatement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has amended the Rule 3 of Companies (Accounts)

rules, 2014 by way of notification dated 31st March 2022. Accordingly, requirement to have

accounting software with a feature of recording audit trail is applicable from l st April2023.
Bused on our examination, which included test checks, compuny has maintained proper

tally-based accounting software, however version of this tally accounting software is

subject to any feature of recording sudil trail of each and every transaction including edit

logs.
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3) With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

For & On Behalf of -

lWs Aniket Goyal & Associates,

Chartered Accountants
FRN-022331C

UDIN : 24 4237 O7BKEZL]$,I9 029
Date:3010512024

Place: Ahmedabad
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The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Repbrt to the members of lWs S.M. Gold
Limited ("the Company"), on the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 313t March
2024r I report that:

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the

Standalone financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and

explanations given to me and the books of account and other records examined by me in the normal
course of audit, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, I report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant, and equipment.

(b) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets as
reflected in books.

(c) As explained to me, the Property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the
management in a phased periodical manner, which in my opinion is reasonable, having regard to the

size of the company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies are noticed on such physical

verification.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to me and on the basis of my examination

of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties included in property, plant
and equipment are held in the name of the Company. In respect of immovable properties taken on
lease and disclosed as right-of-use-assets in the standalone financial statements, the lease agreements

are in the name of the Company.

(e) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or intangible assets during the
year ended 3l March 2024.

(f) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any Benami
prope(y under the Prohibition of Benami Property Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) As explained to me, the inventories are physically verified during the year by the management
at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies are noticed on such physical verification.

(b) According to information and explanation given to me, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 Crores, in aggregate, at any time during the year, from
banks or Jinancial institutions on the basis of security of the cument assets of the Company.

mi", Opp. MG Party Plot, Jodhpur Gam Road, Satcllite, Ahmedabad -380015,
Mob. No.- +918003182550 , E-mail ID - aniketandeovplT@em4ilrcon!
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Aniket Goyal & Associates
Ghartered Accountants

(iii) a. The Company has not made investment and/or granted advances in the nature of loans to

other parties (other than associate companies). The aggregate amount during the year and the balance

outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to such investment and loans and advances in the

nature of loans to other parties are as per the table given below.'

Particulars Loan (INR in Lakhs)

NA

Others NA
;srg\'i

NA NA

Others NA Rs 513.52

b. In respect of the aforesaid investment and loan, the terms and conditions under which such loan

was granted/investment was made are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

c. In respect of loans granted or advances in the nature of loans provided by the Company, the

schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been stipulated. - Company has

not granted any Loans or Advances.

d. In respect of the loans as at March 31,2024, there is no amount which is overdue for more than

ninety days.

e. Following loan was granted to the same party, which has fallen due during the year and were

renewed. Further, no fresh loans were granted to the same party to settle the existing overdue loan.

f. The Company has granted Loans or advances in the nature of loans which are repayable on

demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment, the details-of which are given

below:

Aaryabh
' 
opp. rty flot, pur uam t(oa(l,-402, 3,lite,

Sr.

No.

Particulars Amount of Loan or

Advance in nature

of Loan granted

during the period

Outstanding

Balance as on 31't

iN{'arcb,2024

1) Loan Granted to Promoters 0 0

2) Loan Granted to Related Parties

excluding Promoters

0 0

L-402. "Aarryabhumi". Onn. MG Partv Plot. Jodhnur Ga/n Road. Satellite. Ahmedabad -38001
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(iv) In my opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has

not entered into any transaction covered under section 185 of the Act. Further based on the
information and explanation given to us, the Company has complied with the provision of Section
186 of the Act in respect of granting loans, making investments, and providing guarantees and

securities.

(v) According to information and explanations given to me, the Company has not accepted any
deposit from the public therefore the question of complying with the provisions of sections 73 to 76

of the Act and rules framed there under does not arise.

(vi) The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-

section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities of the company and accordingly

paragraph 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to me, in respect of statutory dues: -

(a) According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,

Investors Education and Protection Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-Tax, Customs Duty,

Excise Duty, Cess and other material Statutory Dues, to the extent applicable in the case of the

company, have been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities except slight

delay in Income Tax and Provident fund. According to the information and explanations given to me,

no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at the last day of
the year for a period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the records of the companies

examined by us, there are no disputed dues of GST, income tax, custom duty, service tax, wealth tax,

Value added tax, excise duty and cess which have not been deposited except as mentioned in the

table-

Amount

Deposited

Period to

which the

amount

relates

Forum where

dispute is

pending

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or
disclosed as income in the tax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 196l (43 of 196l) during the
year. There were no transactions relating to previottsly unrecorded income that were surrendered
or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Actn 1961 (43 of 196l) cluring
the year.
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(ix) In our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us and based on our

examination of the books of account of the Company.

a. During the year, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in

the payment of interest to any lender.

b. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any

other lenders.

c. During the year, term loan availed by the Company were applied for the purposes for which the

loans were obtained.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,

and on an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that

no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the Company.

e. The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet

obligation of its Associate. fhe Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures; and

f. The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its Associate.

The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures.

(x) a. In my opinion and according to information and explanation given by the management, the

Company did not raise money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt

instruments) during the year and hence reporting under the clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not

applicable.

b. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or

convertible debentures (fully, partially, or optionally) during the year and hence reporting under the

clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) a. No fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed

or reported during the period covered under audit.

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act, has been filed in Form ADT-4 as

prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as arnended from time to

time) with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

c. According to the information and explanation given to me and based on my examination of the

books of account of the company, no whistleblower complaints have been received during the year

by the company. Accordingly reporting under paragraph xi (c) of the order is not applicable.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provision of clause 3(xii) (a,b & c) of the

Order is not applicable.

A-402, "Aaryabhumi", Opp. MG Party Plot, Jodhpur Gam Road, Satellite, Ahmcdabad -380015'

Mob. No.- +918003182550, E-mail ID - anil,<gtaBd,egval?@,omail.qo4



I
Aniket Goyal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(xiii) In my opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of
the Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements, as

required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanation given to me, the Company is required to have an
internal audit system under Section 138 of the Act and consequently, must have an internal audit
system. In our opinion, the Company have an internal audit system under section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013, however we have not been provided with any Internal Audit Reports during
the reporting period 2023-24.

(xv) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, during the year,

the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected

with him and hence reporting under clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xvi) According to the information and explanation given to me and based on my examination of the

books and records of the Company:

a. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act,1934;

b. The Company has not conducted any non-banking financial or housing finance activities during
the year;

c. The Company is not a Core Investment Company (hereinafter referred to as "CIC") as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Directions),2016, as amended from time to time, issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and hence, reporting under paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable;

and

d. In my opinion and based on the representation received from the management, there is no core

investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve

Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xvii) Based on the examination of the books of accounts, I report that the Company has not
incurred any cash losses in the f,rnancial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

L-402r "Aaryabhumi", Opp. MG Party Plot, Jodhpur Gam Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad -380015,
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(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying standalone financiaL statements, my knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on my examination of the evidenci: supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. I, however, state that this is not an assruance as to the future viability of
the Company. I further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither given any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanation provided to me, the Company does not fulfill
the criteria as Specified under Section 135(l) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3 (xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
Standalone financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in
respect of said clause under this report.

For & On Behalf of -

M/s Aniket Goyal & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
FRN-022331C

CA Aniket Goyal
M. No.- 423707

Proprietor
UDIN : 2 4 4237 07 BKEZLD.{9 029

Date: 3010512024

Place: Ahmedabad
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..ANNEXURE-B'' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3

of Section 143 of the Companies Act,2013 (the "Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of "lWs S.M. Gold Limited"
(the 6(Company") as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS

Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s S.M. Gold Limited
("the Company") as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial

Statements_of the company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion the company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March,2024, based onthe internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

Management's Responsibilitv for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Act.

L-402"'Aaryabhumi", Opp. MG Party Plot, Jodhpur Gam Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad -380015,
Mob. No.- +918003182550 , E-mail ID - aniketandeovalT@smail.com



Aniket Goyal & Associates
Ghartered Accountants

Auditors' Resnonsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and

the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the

Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established

and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financiai reponing included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements. whether due to
fraud or eror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only in accordance with authorizations of inanagement and directors of the company;

and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

A-402"'Aaryabhumi", Opp. MG Party Plot, Jodhpur Gam Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad -380015,
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Ghartered Accountants

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due

to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,

or that the degree of compliance u'ith the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opirlion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For & On Behalf of -

lWs Aniket Goyal & Associates,

Chartered Accountants
FRN-022331C

CA Aniket Goyal
M. No.- 423707

Proprietor
UDIN : 24 4237 07 BKEZLII{9 029

Date:3010512024

Place: Ahmedabad
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EqUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Equity

Equity Share Capital

Other EqultY

Total Equity

(2) Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities

Non-Current Financial Liabilities

Borrowings, non current

b) Trade Payables, non current

c) Other non current financial liabilities

Non-Current Financial Liabilities

Provision, non current

Deffered tax liabilities (net)

Other non current liabilities

Total Non-Current Liabilities

Liabilities

Current Financial Liebilities

Borrowings, current

Trade Payables, current

i) Total Outstartding dues of Micro Enterprises a'nd Small Enterprises

) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than MSME

(c) Other current financial liabilities

Total Curent Financial Liabilities

Other Current liabilities

urrent tax liabilities (net)

Current Liabilities

I tiabilities
Totol Equity ond Liobilities

TO ACCOUNTS

rclerred to obove ond notes ottoched theteto Jorm on integrol port ol Bslonce Sheet

This isthe Bolonce sheet rclefted to in ou Repott of even dote

FOR,ANIKET GOYAL & ASSOCIATES.

Chartered Accountants

MNe

AHfu'r

:t0losl2024

M. GOLD LIMITED

3hatr

(Managing Director)

DIN :07878190

Komal Tolani

S. M. GOLD LIMITED

Statement of Assets & Liabilities as at 3lst UeIeU

613.52

1.08

1l Non-Current Assets

(i) Property, Plant And EquiPment

(ii) lntangible Assets

(iii) Capital Work in Progress

(iv) Intangible assets under development

Non-Current Financial Assets

(a) Non-Current Investments

Trade Receivables, Non-Current

Loans, Non-Current

Other Non-Current Financial Assets

Deffered tax assets (net)

Total Non Current Assets

(b) Trade receivables

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

(d) Bank ualance other than Cash and cash equivalents

Current Tax Assets (net)

2,681.90

58.82

0.31

18.45

3,236.92

10.00

25.73

34.86

L,331.48

3.48

1,691.56

3.14

ks.sh

ctor & CFO)

DIN :07878194

Place: Ahmedabad
Secretary)



S. M. G(IIIIffTED
PROFIT & LOSS STATETET RTTTG ED M (T 31. MARO{, 2024

in inventories of finished goods, work-in-protress and Stock-in-Trade

Profit before exceptional items and tax

Tdx exoense:

(U Current tax

(2) Defferd tax

from the perid from continuing operations (VlFVlll)

Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing oPerations before tax

Tax expense of discounting operations

from DiscontinuinB operations (X - Xl)

Profit/(Loss) for the period (lX + Xll)

(ilr- rv)

10,03,75,120

10

L,00,37,s72
ace value of equity share caPital

Nos.

Earning per share:

per equity share for continulng operations

(1) Basic earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations

(2) Diluted earninBs (loss) per share from continuing oPerations

per equity share for discontinued oPerations

(1) Basic earnings (loss) per share from discontinued oPerations

(2) Diluted earnings (loss) Per share from discontinued operations

(1) Basic earnings (loss) per share from continuing and discontinued operations

relared ao otbve ond no? ottdchad th2re lo fotm dn lntegtol pon ol PPll' & lo$ Stdlem'tr'

ahe Prcfta & Loss S,otement rerefred ao in ou RePofr oI even dole'

FOR ,ANIKET GOYAL & ASSOCIATES.
S. M. GOTD UMITED

Ahmedabad

Priydnk S. Sl

rectot & CFO)fffon"'"



CASH FLoW STATEMEiIT FoR THE YE4Ell{llEqj4st

Profit on sale of shares

Profit before working capital changes

Increase / (Decreasel in Trade Payables

/ (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings

/ (Decrease) in Short term Provision

/ Decrease in Inventories

/ Decrease in Trade Receivable

(lncrease) / Decrease in Other current assets

/ Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances

Profit after worklnt capital changes

Cash from/ (used lnl OpeEting Activities

(Purchase)/ Sale of Fixed Assets

(Purchase)/ sale of Non Current Investments

Cash from/ (used in) Investing Activities

/ (Decrease) in LongTerm Borrowings

Proceeds from application money pending allotment

Proceeds from lssue of shares

Cash from/ (used in) Financing Activities

& Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year

& cash Eouivalents as at the end of the year

FOR,ANTKET GOYAT & ASSOCIATES. FOR, S. M. GOID TIMITED

\

UDIN : 244237078KE2LM9029
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S. M. GOTD UMITED

Nos Fomind tnteort Port ol ttp Wre Sheet os ot 37d Morctt, 2024

statement of oBryes in Equiw

lll nlh.r Fnriltv

\io|AfrIr0r,z022 )L'.2LI o.ut

'rdfit foithevdar o 0ol 0.0(

th.rComorehensive lncome
lncome for the veara6 )Ia )L l6q_a 618-71

in s.curities P.emium Resede

t al )nt?

JtherCompreh€nsive Income - FV adjustments on Investments Fwocl

NRI
474,27 474.21

forthe 24t 4t
h.r..6 / na...r<. i^ sc.u.itiF< premium Reserue

shore t

2

2,oo,ooo Equitv shares of Rt. 10/- each.

0040000 Equitv Shares of Rs. 10/. each.

ssuED . SuBscRlEEo & P4lP vP cAPlrr

'o ahe Subslbe6 of the Memordndum

;6,91,673 Equity shares of Rs. 1o/- each.

13,45,839 Bonus Shares of Rs 10/- each.

1,004.00 1,0O4.00

669.r7

334.s8

669 77

334 58

ng sharehotdec hotd equity shares more than 5% of the totat equity shares of the cmPany'

Priyank S Shah

1

4

7

8

:apital Redemption Reserve

securities Premium reserye

Debenture Redeemption Resery€

Revaluation Reserue

Shares Option Outstanding Account

other Reserye -Fwocl (NR) Gain/Loss Reserves

surplus (P.ofit & toss Account)

Balance brought foruard from previous year

Lessl Tax on Regular Assessment Paid

Add: Transferto Profit and l-oss A/c

Add: Profit forthe Deriod

247,24

414.27

247

363.91

119.13

a

b

oPening Balance of DTA,/(DTL)

Adlusaments-

Difference between Tax Base & Accounting Base of PPE

Arising on account of Fair Value -OO Differences on Investmentt

0

0

-)5.rJ

L
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Note No. 21 : Ratio Analvsis
Particulars 2024 2023

1 Revenue From Ooeration 62,25,',12,6',19 50;e3,06,343

2 fotal Purchases 54,48.22,491 56,01,42,729
? Profit Before Tax 1,34,55,308 1.41.59.576

4 nterest Exoenses 95,e0:l0s 40,28,906
5 Profit Before Interest and Tax(PBIT) 2.3D.45.417 1.81,88,482

6 Profit After Tax (PAT) 1.19.13.367 1.06.59,576

7 Total Outside Liabilities (Lono + Short Term) 16.92.54.351 13,32,47,349

8 Add: Equitv 22.12,26.134 16,14,91,269
o CapitalEmployed 39,04,80,484 29,47,38,617

10 Current Assets 33,89,63,892 28,22,74,2't3

11 Less: Current Liabilities 17.46.39.94. 13.85,96,065

12 Net Working Capital '16,43,23,949 1',4,36,78,149

13 Inventory 32.36,92,021 26,81,90,061

14 Trade Receivble 10,00,448 58.82,363

15 Trade Pavable 3,14,400 3,48,056

A) Current Ratio (in times) 1.94 2.04

fCurrent Assets/Current Liabilities)

(B) Inventory Turnover Ratio (in times) 1.92 1.90
(Revenue From Ooeration/Closino lnventorv)

(c) Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio (in times) 622.23 86.58
(Revenue From Operation/Trade Receivable)

(D) Trade Pavable Turnover Ratio (in times) 't,732.89 1,609.35
(Total Purchaseff rade Pavable)

tE) Net Workinq Capital Turnover Ratio (in times) 3.79 3.54
(Revenue From Operation/Net Workinq Capital)

(F) Return on Equitv 5.3901 6.60%

lProfit For Equitv Shareholders/Equitv)*1 00

(G) Net Profit Ratio 1.91% 2.09o/o

tNet ProfiURevenue From Ooeration)*1 00

(H) Return on Caoital Emoloved 5.90% 6.17Yo

(PBIT/Caoital Emoloved)*1 00

I Debt Equitv Ratio (in times) 0.77 0.83
(Total Outside Liabilitles/Equitv)

(J) Debt Service Coveraqe Ratio (in times) 2.44 4.51
(PBIT/l nterest Exoenses)

L
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Relatcd Pqrties/Nature of Relgtionship i

EDtcrptlf€a orcr rblch Koy Ua!.tarld Pcrclscl orctcbot
A. rlgdficot boueac€

S.M. Gold Liaited

fb.lclql Atst.
Aportied cost

Trade receivables

cdh dd cash equivalents

lo4s od Advdces ( Curent )

FVTOCI

Inve rtEent in equity instuents
FvTPL

Invesbent in equity instru@ents

Total Assats

lloraclrl Lhbultie.
AFonisd cost

Long Tem Bomwings

Non Cuoent Fi@cial Liabilities - Tlede peyables

Trade payable€

other Fiomcial Liabilities

Sbort Te@ Bofiowings

Total Liabilities

to.oo 58.42

25,73 0.31

34.86 14.45

ro.oo

25.73

34.66

a2.17

5,8.82

0.31

18.45

r6a.82 613.s2 168.42

3.4a 3.143 14

0

The Edageoent assssd tlat fair value of 6h md shon-ted deposits, tade receivables, trade payables, md other wnt fh@cial ssts 4d liabilities

Ttre fair va.lue of the f6uci6l asts @d liabilities is included at the @ount at which the inshaent could be excha[ged in a wnt herction b€t*cen

The following methods md asuEptions were u*d to estiEate lie fair values:

i) Long-tem Exed-rate reeivablei/bomwinSs se evaluated by the CoDpmy bed on pdmeters such s interest Bte3, specifc county risk factors, individual

ii) Fair values of the CoEpoy's interest-berying bomwings ed lods qe detemined by using DCF method using di*out ratc that relleds the iser's
iii) The fair values of the unquoEd equity shres, if ay tnve been estimated using a disouoted cash llow Eodel. The valuation requirca Eoageoent b Eakc

triu.cid Rltk u.mae8eat

The Compsy's principsl limcial liabilities, @mprie loms md borcwings, tade dd othe. payables. Tlre Dain PutPoe of thee limcial liabilitics is to

the Codpey's operations ud to provide gudmtees to support its operations. The CoDp6y's principal finmcial asts include loes' trade dd other

receivables, &d csh 6d short-teil deposits that derive dircctly froo fts operations.

The Compdy's activities expo* it to a viliety of fit@cial risks: 6edit risk, liquidity risk ed interest rah risk. ltte CoePdys PriEary focus is to forese lhe

upredictability of 6!ucis.l Eekeb ed $ek to miniDize potential advcrs efieds on ib fhmcial Pcdordce.
The Boad of Direcbr reviews md agrees policies for mmaging each of tlne risks, which uc ooosised below:

crcdlt RbL

Credit risk is tl|e risk of linmcial loss to the Compmy il e ostomer or couter party to a limcia.l instrment fails b Deet its @nffial obligatioru, dd riss
principally from the CoDpmy's receivables frcm dstomers md investoent *curities. Credit risk di*s froE cash held with bd*s md fnocial institutions, m
well s credit *posue to cli€trF, including ouFhding accounE re@ivable, The Eqid@ dposre to 6€dit riek ie equal to the errying value of the fifficial
ryb The objective of Euagittg counterpdy @dit risk is b prevent loss in fnecial essts. The CoEpmy asss the credit qualig of tlte @ubr pdies,
taking into accout tb€ir lndcial position, pst experience @d other fado6.
Tnale Ed otbcr rcelfrblc.

The CoDpmy's exposure b @dit risk is inlluened mainly by the individual chdacE.istics oI eech cusboer, The dmographics of the customd' including the

default risk of the indusEy ed coun&y in which tbe custoder operates, ale has 6 inlluence on @dit nsk awssent. In addition, rcceivable baldcea @
monitered on m ongoing bmis witl the reNlt tlBt the Coopmy's exposure to Bad debt is not signfi(et. Als thc Compuy docsot enter into rFles tusdion
with customers haeing credit lo$ history. Ther€ de no signififfit Credit risk with related pdies of the Coapey. The CoopMy's is .xPosd b Credit risk in the

event oI non pay@eot of customers. Credit .isk coocenkation with respect to Trade Receivables is nitigeted by the Coapdy's ldge custoder be. Adequate

expe&d credit los$s de re@gnisd s per the esssent

Ttre hi$ory of Trade re@ivables shows m allowue for bad ad doubtful debts of Rs Nil ( Nil m at M@h 31,2024). The Codpsy hs made alloeu@ of Rs Nil (

Nil N at Mdch 31,2024) sgainst'IYade rcceivable of Rs.lo Lekhs ( Rs. lO Lacs s at Mddr 3 f ,2024).

E.sL De9oalb

The coopay aainhins iG esh dd €sh equiva-tents md bank deposits with reputcd md hiahly rated bank. Hene, there is no signifiot edit risk on such

deposits.
Inveat6cnta

The Coopdy liaits ib exposue to sedit risk by generally investing in liquid *curities md only with couterparties that have a good @dit reting. The oopmy
does not expect ily loss frod non- perfomm@ by these @unter-pdies, ild d@s not have my siSniicdt @ncenhtion of exposres to sPecific indusfy

Llquldity rij.
Liquidiry risk is the risk that the Compmy will not be able to meet ib fmmcial obligations s they becode duc. The CoEpsy ddages its liquidity risk tlulugh

The Coopmy's @rporate tresury department is respoasible for liquidity, funding s well s *tdeEent ouegement, In additioo' process dd Policies related

is civen below

The teble below maturities of fnmciB-t liabilities s at March 3l 2024 dd Msch 31, 2023,

Copltd Ed.aeDelt
The Compdy's policy is to Eainhin a skong capital bas e as to Dainhin investof, deditor md Deket confden@ dd to sshin future develoPaent of t]rc

busines The CoEpuy Eonitors t}re retum on capit .l, The Compey's objedive when mdaginS epital is to mainhin d optimel shctue s d to 4qiEi4

shdeholder value

shctue is 6 follows

atuibuabl€ to the equity shde holders of the codpmy

Th€ CoEpey h4 @pitel shcure



tE{. nrt$lr to EF

Apclrdiag b lhe iDfoEoti@ evqilablc sith rhc Msag6@t, oa th. bsie of iorirriE eicrd ioo opplim rcgsrdiEa ffir of Xi@, SEe! ,fad ffcdiqn
due to Mi@ dd hall

!$.4. a.firdraAlt r E.lrr€ - ah.at
Tte C@psy ealst!. dcut ud trssctiotr thd @u sbsqumt b thc balaEe d@t datc but plbr b th. appod of fnwial st t4oe.t. b debEiAc
thc nesi. ty for wgnilion sDd/or rcpoftirt of sy of tlEs cvont9 aad lfarractio8 ia thc fEfEial statcldt& As of 3oth May, 2024 thcrc 9w @ qbqudt
qent! b h. reotqi*d q Eportcd th.t @ mt alr€ady delogd.'

SFEclt lrbr.tio!

Op.nting sg@nrs a rcponod in a Wr oruietat siilr tbr ioatnal rceqdnf pmvidcd to tbr Chi"f Op.6tidg Deido Malcr (CODMI, The CODM i.
@idct€d to bc thc B@d of Dirccton who Ea*c€ .baEgic decisioru ud b rcFomlblc for 'n[eting rwuree qd wbg performe of thc opqatiru
*tDcota.

Operaring i! Gold & Jcweucry io tbc c@pdy8 only busircs .6gd4t ,hrae rhe disclore of sgEert eie inforqatim @ requircd h!' Ind AS loE on "S.tE6t
RepqtinC' is aot qppli€blc .

Cor6!I..t LlrblUtld ud Ccaaltae.t
Therc e no qtirrgeat liabilitics & oEmit4cnb

ln tlrc opinim of the Boerd of DiretoE, CMdt Ast!, Ioes dd Advdes havc a valu€ of realiatioD €quivalcnt b tlE uout at which th€]' @ ftbd in the
Balme Shet, AdequaG provisions lave b€4 aadc iD thc aeoute for dl thc lanom liabilitjo

Prcvioua Yqs Fig@e heve trcen re-grcuped/ re-ua[ged ubegq @ndder q@s6qry. Tbe dislosr rcgui@ot F oade in tlE not€. b @uts for by
way of additional tutoenb. lhc othd disl^g@ requircd by the Cmpdier Ad, @ Dad€ ii tb. nobs to e@b

CoEplime sith nMber of laJrcs of @apdies: . Ttrc Coopoy d@s mt hav€ uy SubsidiE y Coapay.

Rcgictation of cbarger or slidactim with RegisuE of Coopmiea - Therc ia ao c$68e eated by the C6poy.

RelEtion$ip with Shck off CoDpaics Not Applicable

Wilhrl DefaulEr : The CoDpey hs mt bcen declred o Wilirl Defaulter by 6y Bek o Fi@ial InstitutioB d c@tu@t or dD, <]over@t Authority

D€talls of B€trui Properly held : No preedinge have been initiated duriDg thc y@ or @ pcndiEg -E-init thc CoDpey s at Msdh 3 1 , 2024 frr holdiDg dty
Bc@i Propc.ty under tlre B€rr@i Tdectids (hehibitim) Ac, 198a (u mcadcd ia 2016) od rules madc thcqudq

Capital WIP : Hot Appli@ble

IrbD8ibl,. a*b undq dwclop@ent i Not Applicable



Note No.40

srcNrFrcANT ACCOUNTTNG pol,rcrEs AND NCITES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS:

1. CORPORATE TNFORI4ATTQIY:

-

S.M GOLD LIMITED (55the Company") is domiciled and incorporated as a public limited Company in

India under the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 with its equfy shares listed on BSE' The Company

is primarily involved in the business of Gold, Diamond & Jewellery Ornaments.

The financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 30th

May2024.

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial

statements. These policies have been cbnsistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise

stated.

2.1

2.2

Statement of ComPliance:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind-AS as prescribed under

section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015 and other piovisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time'

Basis of preparation

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian

Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules,2015.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain

financial instruments (including derivative instruments) which are measured at fair values at

the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below'

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to

the nearest lacs, except otherwise indicated. All the assets and liabilities have been classified

as current or non-.ur.nt as per the Company's normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of

the products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization

in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months

for the purpose ofcurrent / non-current classification ofassets and liabilities.

A$C OITNIING p OJ,ICTE S ;



2.2.1 Current V/s Non-Current Classifi cation-

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currenV non-current

classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:.

D Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

iD Held primarily for the purpose of trading

iii) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a

liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

iii) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at

least twelve months after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and

liabilities respectively. The operating cycle is the time between the

acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash

equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its Operating

Cvcle.

2.2.2 Fair Value Measurement-

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at

each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset

or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at

the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that

the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the

asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must -be accessible by the

Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measuted using the assumptions that

market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that

market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair valrre measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a malket

participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest

and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset

in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are

appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to

measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and

minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

i)
ii)

iv)



All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the

financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as

tbllows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement as a whole:

l) Level 1 
- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical

assets or liabilities
Level 2 _- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is

significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 
- 

Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is

significant to the fair value measurenrent is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a

recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred

between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the

lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole)

at the end of each reporting period. The Company's Management determines

the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such

as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair

value.

At each reporting date, the Company analyses the movements in the values of
assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as

per The Company's accounting policies. For this analysis, the Company

verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the

information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant

documents. For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has

determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,

characteristics and risks ofthe asset or liability and the level ofthe fair value

hierarchy as explained above.

Accounting Estimates:

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and

measurement principles of Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and

assumptions, that affect the reported balance of assets and liabilities, disclosure relating to

contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of

income and expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized when control of the goods or services are transfqrred to the customer at

an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in

exchange for those goods or services, regardless of,when the payment is being made. Revenue

is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or-receivable, taking into account

contractually defined terms of payment. The Company is the principal in all of its revenue

arrangements since itis the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing

latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks. However, Goods and Services tax

(GST) are not received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is tax collected on

value added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the govemment. Accordingly, it is
excluded from revenue. '

2)

3)

2.3

2.4



2.5

Sale of goods

Revenue from sales is recognized when the substantial risks and rewards of ownership of
goods are transferred to the buyer and the collection ofthe resulting receivables is reasonably

expected. This usually occurs upon dispatch, after the price has been determined and

collection of the receivable is reasonably certain. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured

at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances,

trade discounts and volume rebates.

Sale of Services

The Company recognizes revenue when the significant terms of the arrangement are

enforceable, services have been delivered and collectability is reasonably assured.

Interest income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other

comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR

is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the

expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross

carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial liability. When

calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by

considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment,

extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest

income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss.

Property, Plant & Equipment's:

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are

stated at historical cost less depreciation and impairment, if any" Historical cost includes

expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. The cost of property,

plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any

import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax

authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended

use, including relevant borrowing costs for qualifring assets and any expected costs of
decommissioning. Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been put

into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are charged to the Statement of Profit and

Loss in the period in which the costs are incurred. Major shut-down and overhaul expenditure

is capitalized as the activities undertaken improves the economic benefits expected to arise

from the asset.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future

economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the 4sset. Any gain or loss

arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is

determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset

and is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment outstanding at each

reporting date is classified as Capital advances under Other Non -Current Assets and assets

which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance sheet are disclosed as "Capital

Work in Progress.".



2.6

Depreciation/ Amortization-

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment is charged on Straight Line Method.

Depreciations are charged over the estimated useful lives of the assets as specified in
Schedule II of the Companies Act,2013. Depreciation in respect of additions to/and deletion
from assets has been charged on pro-rata basis from/till the date they are put to commercial

use.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of propefty, plant and

equipment are reviewed at regular intervals and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation on additions/deletions to Property plant and equipment during the year is
provided for on a pro-rata basis with reference to the date of additions/deletions.

Depreciation on subsequent expenditure on Property plant and equipment arising on account

of capital improvement or other factors is provided for prospectively over the remaining
useful life. Depreciation on refurbished/revamped Property plant and equipment which are

capitalized separately is provide for over the reassessed useful life

The estimated useful lives of assets are as under:

Name of Asset Useful life
Furniture & Fittinss 0 Years

P&M 5 Years

Electric Installation & AC 0 Years

Motor Vehicles 0 Years

Impairment of Assets:

The Company assesses at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may

be impaired. If any indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount.
An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an assets or cash-generating units (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use.

Recoverable amount is determined fbr an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate

cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. Where

the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value

using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessmentg of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal

recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be

identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. After impairment, depreciation is provided
on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

Investments:

Investments are in equity shares of unlisted companies & listed companies being non-current

in nature, are stated as per Ind AS-32,109 & I07 i.e. Financial Instruments.

2.7



2.8

2.9

Foreign Currency Transactions:

Foreign cuffency transactions, ifany, are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date

of the transaction. Gains and losses arising ot-rt of subsequent fluctuations are accounted for on

actual payment or realisation. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency as at the

balance sheet date are converted at the exchange rates prevailing on that day. Exchange

differences are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Non-monetary items that are

measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange

rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing cost, if any, directly attributable to qualifoing assets, which take substantial period

to get ready for its intended use, are capitalized to the extent they relate to the period until
such assets are ready to be put to use. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in

the period in which they are incurred.

2.I0 Inventories:

Stock and operating supplie"s are valued at lower cost and net realizable Value. Cost includes

cost ofpurchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location

and condition, Cost is determined on a first in first out basis. Net realizable value is the

estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of completion

and estimated costs necessary to make sale.

2.ll Employees'Benefits:

Short-term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be

settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the

related service are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting
period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are sefflecl.

The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Post Bmployee Obligations - The Company do not have any post employment obligations.

Gratuity obligations

The Company had an obligation towards gratuity - a defined benefit retirement plan covering
eligible employees. The plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at

retirement, death while in employment or on termination of an employment of an amount

equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed years of service or part thereof in
excess of six months. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service and is payable

thereafter on occurrence ofany ofabove events.

As per information provided by the Company, there are no employees who have served more

than 5 vears.



Defined contribution plans

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
' company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The

company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense when

an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service

received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit
payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already
paid.

2.L2 Taxes on Income:

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's

taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by
changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to
unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period in the countries where the Company

operates and generates taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to
be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences

arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at

the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).

Defened income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the

related defened income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Defened tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those

temporary differences and losses.

Defened tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation
authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally
enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis orto realize the asset and

settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in Profit or Loss, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is
also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

2.13 Earnings Per Share (EPS):

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the profiV (loss) after tax by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is

computed by dividing the profiV(loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share.



2.14 ContingenciesandProvisions:

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. The expense relatlng to a provision is presented in the statement of
profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, due to occulTence or non-occurence of one or more uncertain future events, not
wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be
measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of obligation
cannot be made. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements.

2.15 Statement of Cash Flow:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profiV(loss) before exceptional
items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing
and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on available information.

2,16 Financiallnstruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets are initially measured at fair
value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

Classification

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, the Company classifies financial assets in
following categories:

Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets at amortized cost are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. The amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses, if any. Interest
income and impairment are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FvrocD

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(OCD. Changes in fair values are recognized in OCI and on derecognition, cumulative gain or
loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest
income calculated using EIR and impairment loss, if any, are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.



Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any
interest income, arc recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition except ifand in the period
the company changes its business model for managing for financial assets.

De-recognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows
in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the
financial asset. If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized
on its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognized. Any gain or loss on
derecognition is recognizedin the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognizing impairment loss on
financial assets measured at amortized cost, lease receivable, trade ieceivable other
contractual rights to receive cash or other financial assets. For trade receivable, the Company
measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to life time expected credit losses. Further,
for the measuring life time expected credit losses allowance for trade receivable the Company
has used a practical expedient as permitted under Indian AS 109. This expected credit loss
allowance is computed based on provisions, matrix which takes into account historical credit
loss experience and adjusted for forward looking information.

Financial Liabilities-

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a pafty to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial liabilities are initially measured at
amortized cost unless at initial recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit or

fgsst 
In case of trade payables they are initially recognize at fair value and subsequLntiy, these

liabilities are held at amortized cost, using the Effective interest method.

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTpL.
A financial liability is classified as FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, or it is a
derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTpL are
measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Financial liabilities other than classified as FVTPL, are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense is recognised in Statement of Profit
and Loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.
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De-recognition

A financial liabilify is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on subsequently different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are subsequently
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the oiigitrut
liability and the recognition of the new lidbility. The difference in the respectiu" 

"urryingamount is recognize in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Offsetting of financial instrument

Financial assets and financial liabilitieg are offset and the net amount presented in the balance
sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off
the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously.

Offsetting of fi nancial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the
financials.

Related Party Transactions:

In accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard-24, the following
transactions are considered as Related Partv transactions: -

(Rs.In Lakhs)

Sr. No. Name 2023-24 Relationship Nature of transaction

I Priyank S Shah 1s.00/- Director Remuneration paid

2. Pulkit S Shah 16.00/- Director Remuneration paid

3. Priyank S Shah 588.49/- Director Unsecured Loan Taken

4. Nitaben S Shah 50.33/- Director Unsecured Loan Taken

5 Pulkit S Shah 5t.6t/- Director Unsecured Loan Taken



NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:
ffi

Some of the Balances of sundry creditors, sundry debtors, loans & advances, and other liabilities ,

are subject to balance confirmation and reconciliation.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Current Assets, Loans & Advances are approximately of
the value at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet, if realized in the ordinary course of
business.

The Company operates in one segment only.

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it wilt be able to continue as a going concern.

The structure is managed to provide ongoing returns to shareholders and service debt obligations,
whilst maintaining maximum operational flexibility.

5) The carrying amounts of trade payables, other financial liabilities, cash and cash equivalents,

other bank balances, trade receivables and other financial assets are considered to be the same as

their fair values due to their short-term nature.

6\ The Company opines that no provision for expected credit loss is required.

7) There is no significant market risk or liquidity risk to which the Company is exposed.

8) Payment to Statutory Auditors (Rs In Lakhs)-

FY 2024 FY 2023

Statutory Audit Fees 0.5s 0.35

9) No amount remained due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in the "The Mipro, Small
and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006" as identified on the basis of information
collected by the management.

l0) The Company has regrouped and re-classified the previous year's figures in accordance with the
requirements applicable in the current year. In view of this, certain figures of the current year are

not strictly comparable with those of the previous year.

l1) The Earning Per Share (lndAS-33) has been computed as under-

Sr.No. Particulars Amount
A PAT Rs 1.19.13.367

B Equitu Shares 0n Nos.) 1.00.37.512

c Nominal Value of Share Rs l0 Per Share

D EPS l.t9t-

t2) Notes 1 to 38 form integral part of standalone financial

l)

2)

3)

4)

stateme
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(ii)

(iii)

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES:

Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary.
Expenditure and earning in foreigrr currency: \il
Undisclosed Income:

Company does not have any transactions not recorded in the books ofaccounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax
Act' 196l). Also, there are nil previously unrecorded income and related assets.

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency:

Company has not traded or invested in Crypto cunency or Virtual Currency during the
financial year.

Figures have been rounded offto the nearest Rupee.

(iv)

For, For, Aniket Goyal & Associates.
Chartered Accountants

FRN No: -022331C

For And On Behalf Of The Board,

/

Sfrafr

(Managing Director) (Whole Time Director)

(v)

Place: Ahmedabad

Date:30.05.2024
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